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I’ve looked at the EMS82-CERT today & it should be 0 for Leighton Baker Party & 505 for National Party.
The 0 was missed on the Leighton Baker Party & that put everyone else out of whack.
 
We were just looking at the total votes to see if they balanced, and if they did, we signed the Cert off.  We were not looking at
the Party votes across the top line
 
 
John  | Electorate Manager, Port Waikato, Auckland South |
Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kōwhiri  
Phone  | http://www.elections.org.nz
 

 

From: Adele  < > 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 4:34 PM
To: John  < >
Subject: Pukekohe Intermediate
Importance: High
 
Kia ora John
 
We’ve just noticed a potential issue with Pukekohe Intermediate.
 
Can you please confirm that the 505 votes entered into the Leighton Baker Party’s line are for the National Party?
 
Ngā mihi
 
 



 
Adele  (she/her)| Principal Advisor Voting Services | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kōwhiri  
PO Box 3220 | Level 10, 32-42 Manners Street | Wellington
Phone +  Fax +  | http://www.elections.org.nz
 

 




